

Parish Council of Alfrick and Lulsley

Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council on Tuesday, 18th June 2013 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall, Alfrick.

Present:

Chair; Cllr. Ms L Randall,

Cllrs: Messrs: P Brown, A G Cooper, B Fishwick, G Lowe, B Martin, P Tebbit, Cllr. P Tuthill, (County Councillor) D Bradley (Parish Tree Warden), G M Brewin (Clerk).

Apologies: Cllrs Mrs D Jammal, Mrs C Williams, Cllr D Hughes (District Councillor), Cllr A Warburton (District Councillor).

Visitors: – None

Public Questions etc. prior to the formal meeting;

There was a discussion about the state of the Jubilee Plantation

AGENDA

1.

Members' Apologies for absence

The apologies from Cllrs Mrs D Jammal, Mrs C Williams, were accepted.

2.

Members' Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest in agenda items.

3.

Reports:

County & District Cllrs, Footpaths' Warden, Tree Warden, Village Hall, Community Shop.

Verbal reports were received from the above.

4.

Confirm the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 21st May 2013 circulated in advance.

These were approved as a true record and signed by the chair.

5.

Financial Matters;

a) Approve - Clerk's Expenses – March - June, £477.90. - Approved

b) Two Delegated Payments to BGS for maintaining the VAS Meter during April and May of £31.00 and £25.50 respectively were noted.

6.

Planning Matters;

a) Note; Situation ref Application No 13/00573/AGR Steel framed portal framed agricultural building for the storage of Hay, Straw and Machinery. Spindleberry Tor, High Tor Lane, Alfrick, WR6 5HB.

The decision of MHDC Development Office that Full Planning Permission was required was noted. The Application was awaited.

7.

Community Planning Advisory Group

Progress Report – Cllr P Tebbit. Result of the Housing Survey would be reviewed at the end of the month. Future meeting of the Group would include a discussion with Dr A Bywater from the local GP Surgery at Knightwick.

8.

Council's Risk Assessment.

This was postponed to the July meeting.

9.

Clerk's Report -

a) Actions from the previous meeting: These had all been completed.

b) Correspondence Received; A discussion paper had been received from Frances Howie WCC Head of Health and Well-being. The clerk was asked to respond to this.

c) Items drawn to the council's attention: Problems with the local sewerage system at the south-east of Alfrick were raised and the clerk was asked to raise this as a matter of importance with Severn Trent Water.

10.

Items for the next meeting.

- a) Community Planning Advisory Group Report
- b) Council's Risk Assessment.
- c) Appeal ref Garden at Pound House.
- d) Sewerage system at the south-east of Alfrick

11.

**Confirm the date of the next meeting; -
16/07/2013 at 19:30 hrs. in the Village Hall, Alfrick.**

Chair.

16/07/2013